



Nathalie Hansen

NathalieHansen3333@gmail.com | p: 780-604-3407
12324 85st NW, Edmonton, AB T5B 3G9

SUMMARY

Hello there, My name is Nathalie Hansen and I have 10 years of experience in Child Care! I'm an energetic, motivated Child Care Educator with a highly organized nature and skills in balancing the needs of clients in both personal and professional capacities. I'm successful at helping children grow and develop through hands on activities, educational support and adequate rest. I am knowledgeable about childhood development and strategies to support children's unique needs with positive guidance.

SKILLS

- Resourceful
- Team Building
- Organizational skills
- Fast learning
- Patient
- Strong Interpersonal skills
- Elementary level French
- Creative
- Report Writing
- Child Management
- Problem Solving Skills
- Good Communication Skills

EXPERIENCE

CHILD CARE ASSISTANT - CHILD DEVELOPMENT DAYHOMES - EDMONTON, AB - 03/2015 - 01/2017

- Ran and operated a licensed and accredited Dayhome for children 0 to 6 years old.
- Communicated with parents/ guardians about daily activities, behaviours and upcoming events.
- Provided 2 healthy snacks and home cooked lunch.
- Enforced rules to encourage and maintain a safe environment.
- Observed play to support and extend on the children's interests.
- Incorporated music and art activities to encourage creativity and expression.
- Kept children safe at all times.
- Assisted children in preparation for preschool and kindergarten.
- Cleaned toys, play equipment, dishes and other surfaces to keep home sanitary.
- Managed administrative program tasks such as taking attendance, updating logs and tracking and refilling supplies.
- Led children in tidying up and hand washing to promote responsibility.

CHILD CARE EDUCATOR - DELTON EARLY LEARNING & OSC – EDMONTON, AB - 01/2018 - 01/2019

- Helped plan and prepare meals, snacks and refreshments for children according to their individual dietary needs and restrictions.
- Cleaned toys, play equipment, dishes and other surfaces to keep facility clean.
- Recorded information about behaviours, food served, medications administered and daily observations of the children.
- Kept children safe at all times.
- Established and maintained a safe, supportive and welcoming environment for families and children of all backgrounds.
- Developed and implemented lesson plans based on age and abilities of the children.
- Communicated with parents/ guardians about daily activities, behaviours and upcoming events.
- Enforced rules to encourage and maintain a safe environment.
- Implement hands- on, play-based strategies such as games and crafts for experiential learning.
- Assisted children in preparation for preschool and kindergarten.
- Managed administrative program tasks such as taking attendance, updating logs and tracking supplies.

CHILD CARE ASSISTANT - CHILD DEVELOPMENT DAYHOMES - EDMONTON, AB – 08/2019 - CURRENT

- Ran and operated a licensed and accredited Dayhome for children 0 to 6 years old.
- Provided 2 healthy snacks and home cooked lunch.
- Observed play to support and extend on the children's interests.
- Kept children safe at all times.
- Cleaned toys, play equipment, dishes and other surfaces to keep home sanitary.
- Led children in tidying up and hand washing to promote responsibility.
- Communicated with parents/ guardians about daily activities, behaviours and upcoming events.
- Enforced rules to encourage and maintain a safe environment.
- Incorporated music and art activities to encourage creativity and expression.
- Assisted children in preparation for preschool and kindergarten.
- Managed administrative program tasks such as taking attendance, updating logs and tracking and refilling supplies.

EDUCATION

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA - W.P WAGNER - EDMONTON, AB -2006

CHILD CARE STAFF QUALIFICATION CERTIFICATE - 2010

EARLY LEARNING & CHILD CARE CERTIFICATE - RED DEER COLLEGE - 2019

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST